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From: B0 |
6) e
(b)(6) I
(b)(6) [b)6) |
b)(6) |
FW: Meeting request with the BBG Board and the Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE
Subcommitttee
Date:|2016/03/28 10:44:02
Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

To!

CC:F

Subject:

I don't believe that[®)X® ]ever responded back with times (or I can't find any in my
inbox)-

From:[0)(©) |

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 10:47:08 AM
To:[®)6) |

Cc: [o)® |Selim, George; [°)X6) |

Subject: Meeting request with the BBG Board and the Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE
Subcommitttee

I am following up on your offer to have the BBG Board brief the Homeland Security
Advisory Council's (HSAC) Subcommittee on Countering Violent Extremism. The CVE
Subcommittee was stood up at the request of Secretary Johnson and is something that

he is tracking closely. | am copying the subcommittee co-chairs [b)6) land
(b)(6) and have also attached a copy of the subcommittee roster and the FRN

announcing the subcommittee for your reference. The subcommittee is very interested
in hearing about what BBG is doing on the CVE front so that they can better understand
the landscape, and hear what you think is working and what is not.

Please let us know what would work best on your end.[b)(6) | copied above can
help with scheduling.

Thank you again and we look forward to connecting soon on this topic.
All the best,

P©®

DHS-01-0221-000187



Executive Director, Homeland Security Advisory Council
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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office)
(cell)
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(b)(6) [b)(6)

(b)(6)

Recipient: === kb)(6)

b)(6)

Sent Date:|2016/03/28 10:44:00

Delivered Date:{2016/03/28 10:44:02
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